

Wind loaded slopes can be found in upper elevation terrain throughout our advisory area. Recognizing and avoiding wind affected areas will be a good way to avoid triggering avalanches. This picture was taken in the northern Bridgers. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Oct 18, 2013

Bridger Range, 2013-10-18